Shaun McGee
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From: Eimear Reilly

Sent; Monday 13 May 2024 12:08

To: Derek Luby

Cc: Shaun McGee

Subject: RE: ABP-318997-24 Ballinclare Quarry Pre-Application Consultation : Request for
Closure

Goad afternoon Derek

| acknowledge receipt of your comments on the meeting record. While the meeting record will not be
edited, the comments will be added to the Board's file and will be considered by the Board in relation to this
case.

| also acknowledge receipt of your request to close this pre-application consultation request. The Board will
revert to you once a formal determination has been made.

Kind regards

Eimear

From: Derek Luby <dluby@slrconsulting.com>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 10:37 AM

To: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Shaun McGee <5.McGee@pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: ABP-3183997-24 Ballinclare Quarry Pre-Application Consultation : Request for Closure

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Eimear

Thank you for forwarding the minutes of the 1** meeting held in respect of the pre-application for the proposed
Constructicn Material Management Facility {incorporating inert landfill} at Ballincalre, Kilbride, Co. Wicklow.

| confirm that we (Kilsaran / SLR} accept the minutes as an accurate record of our discussions but would ask that the
following amendments be made
¢ Add Shane Dolan, Environmental Officer with Kilsaran as an attendee
¢ On the final sentence of Para 1 on Page 4 (of 11), note that the 2016 quarry planning permission granted by
Wicklow County Council provided for annual output of approximately 800,000 tonnes of construction
materials (and not waste)

On behalf of Kilsaran, | would like to request that the pre-consultation process be concluded and closed
Please acknowledge receipt of this request

Regards

Derek Luby
Technical Director and Technical Discipline Manager - Geotechnical Engineering
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From: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 10:55 AM

To: Derek Luby <dluby@slrconsulting.com>
Cc: Shaun McGee <S.McGee@pleanala.je>
Subject: ABP-318997-24

Good afternoon Derek

Please find attached the record for the 1t meeting held in relation to the above-mentioned pre-application
case.

A signed copy will issue to you by post.
Kind regards
Eimear

Eimear Reilly

Executive Officer

Strategic Infrastructure Development
An Bord Pleanala

84 Marlborough Strest

Dublin 1

D01 V902

Teil: 01-873-7184

Facs: 01-8722684

Ma fhaigheann ti an riomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnathuaireanta oibre, ni bheidh mé ag sdil le freagra na gniomh
lasmuigh de d'uaireanta oibre féin.

if you receive this email outside of normal working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own
working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann td an riomhphost seo a phriontail.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.



